JOSHUA PASIN
T~WATER DISTRICT

P.0. BOX 675 = 61750 CHOLLITA ROAD = JOSHUA TREE = CALIFORNIA 92252
TELEPHONE (760) 366-8438 FAX (760) 366-9528 E-MAIL jbwd@jbwd.com

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MONDAY, APRIL 27, 2015 4:00 PM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5.  PUBLIC COMMENT

Pg. 1 6. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
Recommend that the Committee approve minutes of the April 2, 2015 Special Meeting of the
Finance Committee.

Pg. 2 7. DISCUSS NEXT MEETING DATE
Recommend that the Committee discuss alternative meeting date for the next meeting which
would otherwise occur on the Memorial Day holiday.

Pgs. 3-28 8. 3“QUARTER ENDING 3/31/15 FINANCIAL REPORT
Recommend that the Committee review, make suggestions for any changes, and recommend
for adoption at the next Board meeting.

Pgs.29-30 9. ONGOING DISCUSSION OF INACTIVE METER BILLING ISSUE
Recommend for discussion and Staff direction only.

10. ADJOURNMENT

INFORMATION

During "Public Comment”, please use the podium microphone. State your name and have your information prepared and be ready to
provide your comments. The District is interested and appreciates your comments. A 3-minute time limit will be imposed. Thank you.
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours.


mailto:jbwd@jbwd.com

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
Minutes of the
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Thursday, April 2, 2015
61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, CA 92252

1. CALL TO ORDER 4:00 PM
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Members Present:  Victoria Fuller, President
Robert Johnson, Director

Staff Present: Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller
Curt Sauer, General Manager
Anne Roman, Accountant

Guests: 2

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
All present.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MSC/Johnson/Fuller 2/0 to reverse items 7-and 9 and.approve the agenda for the April 2, 2015
Special Meeting of the Finance Committee.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

6. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
MSC/Johnson/Fuller 2/0 to approve the minutes. of February 23, 2015 Regular Meeting of the
Finance Committee.

7. ONGOING DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED INACTIVE METER CHARGES
Ongoing discussion of proposed inactive meter charges ensued.

8. CHECK AUDIT REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2015
Check Audit for February 2015 was received.

9. 2" QUARTER 12/31/14 FINANCIAL REPORT
2" Quarter 12/31/14 financial report was received.

10. STAFF REPORT
Next meeting will be April 27, 2015

11. ADJOURNMENT
MSC/Johnson/Fuller 2/0 adjourned the meeting at 5:37 PM

Respectfully submitted,;

Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller
Page 1 of 30



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee April 27,2015

Reportto:  Members of the Committee

Prepared by: Susan Greer /GSX

TOPIC:
DISCUSS NEXT MEETING DATE

RECOMMENDATION:
Discuss alternative meeting date for the next meeting which would otherwise occur on the Memorial
Day holiday.

ANALYSIS:

Per the Committee’s informal schedule, the next Finance Committee meeting would occur on May 25,
which is Memorial Day, and the District is closed. Please come to the meeting prepared to discuss
alternative meeting dates.

STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Page 2 of 30



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEEAGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee April 27,2015

Reportto:  Committee Members

Prepared by: Susan Greer /a%

TOPIC:
3rd QUARTER ENDING 3/31/15 FINANCIAL REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:
Review, make suggestions for any changes and recommend for adoption at the next Board meeting.

ANALYSIS:
Our third quarterly financial report is attached for fiscal year 14/15. We will discuss the enclosed
information in detail. We will also provide an update on the water revenues.

STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

OTHER IMPACTS:
N/A

Page 3 of 30



JOSHUA PASIN

ATECK DISTRICT

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
3rd QUARTER ENDING 3/31/15 FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY

CASH FLOW
$637K water bill payments collected during the quarter
$314K property taxes/assessments collected during the quarter
$1.5M received from CDPH grant reimbursement
$74K spent on CMM debt service
$69K spent on capital projects during the quarter
Total cash INcreased $1.6M during the quarter, due to receipt of grant reimbursement
and decreased capital spending

CASH BALANCES
Capital spending has stabilized and cash balances continue to increase
Both Emergency and Opportunity Funds are at their target balances
Total cash as of 3/31/15 is INcreased $1.6M over last quarter, and $380K from one year ago

PROPERTY TAX AND ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS
Total collections are 3% more than last year even though revenues are 2% less
Current year Prior Standby collections are 38% more than last year, may indicate property sales

BOARD REPORT
Total Revenues are 84% of budget, including property tax and assessment revenues
Water Revenues are 73% of budget
Total Expenses are 60% of budget
Total revenues exceed total revenues by $1.4M

CONSUMPTION STATISTICS
Y-T-D usage through 3/31/15 is 7% less than last year
The top 10 users represent the following types of businesses:

Hospital 4,497
Housing 4,097
Public agency 907
Commercial 831

10,332

Page 4 of 30



JOSIHUA BASIN

ATER DISTRICT

P.0. BOX 675 = 61750 CHOLLITA ROAD = JOSHUA TREE = CALIFORNIA 92252
TELEPHONE (760) 366-8438 FAX (760) 366-9528 E-mail: _customerservice® jbwd.com
www.jbwd.com

Cash Flow
January - March 2015
Beginning Cash 4,381,774.30
Prior Period (December) Adjustment -2.00
SOURCE OF FUNDS:
Water A/R Collections 636,929.63
Grant Revenues 1,528,133.66
Turn On/Misc 8,406.82
Consumer Deposits 18,716.87
Project Deposits 5,000.00
HDMC WWTP Operations Reimbursement 95,149.42
HDMC WWTP Operations Overhead Revenue 21,966.30
Property Taxes G.D. 36,834.68
ID #2 Tax Collections 17,238.53
Standby Collections - Prior 74,143.27
Standby Collections - Current 140,551.13
CMM Assessment Collections 45,710.35
Water Capacity Charges 7,704.00
Sewer Capacity Charges 0.00
Meter Installation Fees 3,206.00
Hzone Reimbursement Fees 6,105.00
Interest 2,272.05
TOTAL SOURCE OF FUNDS 2,648,067.71
FUNDS USED:
Debt Service 73,719.82
Capital Additions 69,013.24
Operating Expenses 403,856.74
Employee Funded Payroll Taxes & CalPERS 125,088.05
Employer Funded Payroll Taxes & CalPERS 70,476.82
Employee Funded 457 Transfer 7,004.95 749,159.62
Bank Transfer Payroll 269,795.14
Bank Transfer Fees/Charges 6,444.98 276,240.12
TOTAL USE OF FUNDS 1,025,399.74
Net Increase (Decrease) 1,622,667.97
Cash Balance at End of Period 6,004,440.27

é‘ ;j Page 5 of 30



3rd Quarter Ending 3/31/15 CASH FLOW EXPLANATION

Beginning Cash Balance 10/1/14
Prior period adjustment

Source of Funds (Revenues)

Total cash received during the quarter from all sources
Water bill payments of $637,000 received from ratepayers
Property Tax/Assessment Payments of $314,478 received

CDPH Grant reimbursement of $1,528,000 received

HDMC Reimbursement of $117,000

Two new meters purchased - fees of $17,015 received

Use of Funds (Expenses)

Total use of cash during the quarter for all purposes
CMMAD debt service payment - $74,000, interest only

Capital costs during the quarter - $69,000

- Recharge project end costs

- Mobile Mini purchase

- Well 15 noise abatement

- Inventory

Second time these costs are less than S1M in 12 months

Other Use of Funds costs indicated are average and typical

Ending Cash Balance 3/31/15

Total cash increased during the quarter by $1.6M

JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTRICT

$4,381,774
-2

2,648,068

1,025,400

$6,004,440

Page 6 of 30



SvS'vT9’s vLLT8E'Y L80VTL'E SY8'00t'T ov¥'v00°9
G86'C 166°C 266°C 766°C juawAeda.q
€ISvPe LTEPYT A A7 4 Y9y e anIasDY
0Z120¢€ S80'vSE vL2'9TE 7RALYAS uonidwapay WIND
652'99¢ TLO'ETS T9E’ETS T9€'€TS Awdede) s1amas
09¥°0¢ €87'6Y ST0'LS STO'LS Awoede) sazem
SSLLYT 106'9t¢C 6€L'95C 6€L°952 sysodaq Jawnsuo)
000°0S 000°00T 000°002 000°002 dA19S3Y 4915009 B |9M
TLLT00T LEO'ETT'T 000°000°C 000°000°C pund Ajunpoddo
076CSE L80°0TY L80'VTS L80'V1S aAI3saY 23] '3 dinb3
000°000°T 0000001 000°000°'T 000°000°T pung Aduadsaw]
619718 0 €21'999 pun4 1UsBWISAAU| 4V
LLSTL 16998 SZv'o8 pun4 pse) upasd
000°S £92'79 000‘S pun4 jjoshed
SOY'VET €EV'98T 098°StT pung (esauan
00S°T 00S‘T 00S‘T pung aduey)
009 009 009 ysed Anad
Jdouejeg duejeg [CETRIETEEL] a3nyIsiy V101
vi/1€/€ vroz/te/et 1o11s1a ATIVOIT St/te/e
SNOSIHVYdINOD

ST/TE/€ SIINVIVE HSVD

LOIMISIA ML
NISPd PhHSOr

Page 7 of 30



3JN1ONASEIUI MBU SE YINS | ‘YIMOJT,, yIm paleIdosse s1s0d 104 Ajuo pasn aq Ajje83] ued ‘Jamas pue Jaiem Y1oq ‘saa{ Alede)
91eudoudde se ‘sasuejeq Junodde 03 pajjdde 10 pauinial ag Aj|ENUBAS ||IM pue SJ3wo0lsnd 03 Suojaq susodaqg JaWnNsuo)
1211513 JUBWISSISSY ININD YJ YHM PaleId0osSSe S1S0D 104 PajouIsal-Aljeda) |je a4e panladas spuny AIIND

9sodand ojDads € 10j Me| Aq paidiaISal aJe spunj papiysal-A|esa

aenbyliea 1o ainjiey |[am se yans ‘saduasiawa 104 ‘saidwn 3)13 ay3 se - pun4 Aduasiawl
152433U1 000‘6TS Inoqe utaes ‘ZTOZ Ul Spuoq Z#Al 941 Jo jyohed Apea se yons ‘saipuniioddo |epaads Joy - pung AllunuroddQ
$1381500Q pue s||am Jo Juawadejdal 10} -5131500q pue S||om
A3ojouyo9) pue Juawdinba ‘sapdiyan jo Juawade|das 10) -ASojouyoay pue juatudinba - saniasay

awin Aue je siy3 95ueyd Aewr paeog ay3 3nq 'as0dind |e12ads € J0j pajeusisap-pieog Uaaq aABY Spuny papiilsal-1oHLIsia

‘spuny AnunyuioddQ pue AduaSiaw3 1oy saouejeq eos 198.1e3 Suiaaiyoe 4314 uieSe Buipjing aJe spuNn4 JUSWISAAU|
"saouejeq |eod 1a8.e1 ay1 1e aJse spun{ AjlunyioddQ pue Aduasiaw] ylog

Suipuads jeyded Jo umopmoyjs pue spuny Jue.s Jo 1d19231 01 anp o8e JeaA auo WOy NOBES Paseasdus st GT/TE/E 4O se aduejeq ysed [e3o]
|exded Jo umopmojs pue saxe} Aladoud pue spuny juess jo 1d193a4 01 anp sanenb 15e| J13A0 N9 TS PaseaLoul S| GT/TE/E 4O Se dduejeq ysed |e10}

uonISod ysed Joojje spaload jepde)

9se3.129p (€ST'9ET) 19/'S70°T 805688 d3L0141S3dUNN
9seanul €5/'90¢ 760'v6T°T SY8‘00V‘T Q310141534 Ajjesan
9seanul S6£‘60€ 69'v0v'E L(80'VTL'E a310141S34 vusia
S68°6/¢€ SYS‘ve9’s ovy'v00°9 HSVD V101 i
aguey) vi0¢/1g/c ST0C/TE/E

€T10C 01 v10¢ SNOSIYVdINOD IDNY1VE HSYD

Page 8 of 30



"JUBWISSISSE JO JeaA |eul s SIY) 11gap ay) Jo JJoAed Aped a3k 1du3sIg 3yl 01 yoeg-Aed ale spuny z#al
"Avied paiya e 01 y3nouys ssed 01 spuny Bui1da)jod ase am ‘Ajuo ,ySnouayi-ssed, ale spuny 3o13SIQ IUBWISSASSY NIAD
‘asodund 1211s1Q (e33] Aue Joy pasn aq ued pue spuny }OUISIJ B4 SJUBWISSISSY AGPURIS pue 12143SIQ |e4aUl9D

‘Alsadoud jo sanouuny auniny aledipu) Aews {suo1323|0d Agpuels Joud Ul 3seasdul %8¢ ayl 10N
"SS9 %¢ 1B S3NUAA3I YN0yl UaAS Je3A 1SE| UBY] 210W %E INOQE e SUOIIII||0I |{BIAAO ‘ST/TE/E JO SY

%99 €40°292'T €86'TT6T %69 €0V'00€°T v05'S/8'T V10l
784'921 STS'V/LT Jold
%65 91S°L/9 €T6'TSTT %8S 6¥5°299 8ET'TST'T sjuawissassy Agqpuels
0SE'ov S06‘TY Joud
%CS 68L'CET 6/8'7St %ES Y6 LET ovz'Lst 10L3ISIQ JUSWISSISSY ININD
%LS S6T'STT STO'T8E %19 0L1°T22 LEV'VIE saxe| 10U3s!Q |eJ3u39
%65 TYE'sL 9/1'vTT %09 0LL'T9 689701 14:1¢]]
pPa139{|0D)  Suond3|0) 9NUIAIY pP3139[|0)  SuoiIdI||0) oNUIAIY
% a-1-A % a-1-A
¥T10Z/€T0C STOZ/Y10T

ST/TE/E JO SB Su0I3II||0D PUB SINUIAJY JUBWSSASSY pue xe) Apadoud

Page 9 of 30



JOSHUA BASIN
ATEK DISTKICT

3rd Quarter Ending 3/31/15 BOARD REPORT

REVENUES
Overall Revenues are 84% of budget, including annual billing of taxes and assessments
Water Revenues are 73% of budget
HDMC Operations reimbursement 123%
Operations overhead reimbursement - 162%

% of
EXPENSES budget
Production 57% Costs tracking appropriately
Distribution 68% Costs tracking appropriately
Customer Service 68% Credit card fees high - to be outsourced
Administration 57% Costs tracking appropriately
Engineering 74% costs tracking appropriately
Finance 68% Costs tracking appropriately
Personnel 39% Salary reflects long-term absence
Bonds & Loans 56% Costs tracking appropriately
HDMC Tmt. Plant 189% Contracted operation plus agreement legal fees
JBWD overhead more than anticipated
Benefits Allocated 67% Costs tracking appropriately
Field Allocated 64% Costs tracking appropriately
Office Allocated 62% Costs tracking appropriately
TOTAL 60%

SUMMARY
Total Operating Revenues exceed Total Expenses by $1.4M

Total Operating Revenues are 84%, $4.3M

Total Operating Expenses are 60%, $2.9M

Page 10 of 30



| wewol HEL %€6'66 | %97 |139ang40%|
S | 18'969'sES: 82'S9E'v2L$- vy BET'ISTTS: etzvsezs: | wnwvr

€6°2T6'TST'TS- v8'v8t 5~ 139an8 ®

A v : JY AS i an 3 ¥ ‘M
NOLLVTIVASNI XV1 ALYIdO¥d ANNIAIY ABANVLS | INNIAIY HILYM

| 1 m f
ﬂu.m a

00°000'002$-

00'000°00Y5-

| 000000095

- 00'000'000°T$-

GTOC ‘T€ YdoieN
1VNLIV 'SA 139dN9 :SINNIAIY

00'000°00Z'T$-

Page 11 of 30



%00°0 %29'881 %0v°9S %EV'6E %9L'L9 %16°€L %6T'LS %T6°L9 *%11°89 RTT'LS 1390n8 40 %"
00'0$ SS'6LY'9ETS 78'892'99Z% LL'Y96'65$ LT'V2SVOES TELYBLETS TE'EEC6LYS TSELT'TEZS TLTER'SSSS Lv'688°L9L$ VNV A
00'0S6°Z6T$ 80'LSETLS T8°'996°'TLYS 92'990'ZST$ £V VOV '6vYS 8L°505°98T$ TLLLT'6E8S Z8'8SE'OVES L2'860978$ €6'SSSYPETS 139ang =
INVId
ONIANNL ¥3HLO dX3 dO-NON IDINY3S
8 IAHISTY hzw_”._._m_ﬂmx._. 8 SNVO1‘SONOS TINNOSY3d JINVYNIA ONIYIINIONT NOLLVYLSINIWAY ¥INOISND NOILNAIYiSIa NOILINAOY¥d

STOC ‘T€ YdieN
1VNLIV SA 1395an9d :SISN3IdX3

0005

00'000°00Z$

00°000'00%S

00'000/0095

00'000°008S

00°000/000°TS

00'000°00Z°TS

Page 12 of 30



Mm Joshua Basin Water District

*Budget Report (Board Report)

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 03/31/2015

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
Revenue
Program: 40 - ** Revenues **
01-40-41010-FI METERED WATER SALES 1,661,000.00 1,661,000.00 53,147.81 1,120,955.49 -540,044.51 67.49%
01-40-41012-FI ALLOW FOR WAAP/BILLING ADJ 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,199.97 -1,199.97 0.00%
01-40-41015-FI BASIC FEES 1,363,000.00 1,363,000.00 115,235.10 1,017,925.72 -345,074.28 74.68%
01-40-41030-FI PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERV. 18,955.21 18,955.21 1,705.29 17,310.97 -1,644.24 91.33%
01-40-41040-Fi SPECIAL SERVICES REVENUE 107,892.21 107,892.21 7,564.54 83,996.59 -23,895.62 77.85%
01-40-41045-FI HDMC WWTP OPERATIONS REIMB 72,357.08 72,357.08 0.00 88,925.80 16,568.72  122.90%
01-40-41046-FI HDMC WWTP OVERHEAD REIMB R 16,280.34 16,280.34 0.00 26,303.67 10,023.33  161.57%
01-40-42100-Fi STANDBY REVENUE-CURRENT 1,151,912.93 1,151,912.93 0.00 1,151,138.44 -774.49 99.93%
01-40-43000-FI PROPERTY TAX - G.D. 404,000.00 404,000.00 0.00 364,437.12 -39,562.88 90.21%
01-40-43010-FI AD VALOREM REVENUE - ID #2 92,335.81 92,335.81 0.00 102,688.52 10,352.71 111.21%
01-40-43020-F! ASSESSMENT REVENUE - CMM 252,525.16 252,525.16 0.00 257,239.64 4,714.48 101.87%
01-40-44010-Fi WATER CAPACITY CHARGES 0.00 0.00 3,852.00 18,957.00 18,957.00 0.00%
01-40-44025-FI H ZONE ML REIMB FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,105.00 6,105.00 0.00%
01-40-44030-FI METER INSTALLATION FEES 0.00 0.00 1,523.00 6,938.00 6,938.00 0.00%
01-40-44035-Fi METER REPAIR REVENUE 0.00 0.00 227.62 3,696.87 3,696.87 0.00%
01-40-47000-FI MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 7,905.98 7,905.98 0.00 40,037.39 32,131.41 506.42%
01-40-47002-FI INTEREST REVENUE - G.D. 9,300.00 9,300.00 0.00 4,749.97 -4,550.03 51.07%
Program: 40 - ** Revenues ** Total: 5,157,464.72 5,157,464.72 183,255.36 4,310,206.22 -847,258.50 83.57 %
Revenue Total: 5,157,464.72 5,157,464.72 183,255.36 4,310,206.22 -847,258.50 83.57 %
Expense
Program: 00 - ** Asset Expenses **
01-00-6-01-99210-FI METERS 0.00 0.00 83.33 10,083.33 -10,083.33 0.00%
Program: 00 - ** Asset Expenses ** Total: 0.00 0.00 83.33 10,083.33 -10,083.33 0.00 %
Program: 01 - ** Production **
01-01-5-01-01118-F| PRODUCTION SALARY 241,562.00 217,866.85 19,944.37 169,330.04 48,536.81 77.72%
01-01-5-01-02205-RL WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 14,803.28 14,803.28 0.00 7,348.55 7,454.73 49.64%
01-01-5-01-02210-RL SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION 3,697.78 3,697.78 36.13 1,025.76 2,672.02 27.74%
01-01-5-01-03102-GM WATER RECHARGE PURCHASE 236,500.00 236,500.00 0.00 146,640.00 89,860.00 62.00%
01-01-5-01-03108-RL RECHARGE POND REPAIR & MAINT 0.00 0.00 325.00 342.02 -342.02 0.00%
01-01-5-01-03111-RL EQUIPMENT RENTAL 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00%
01-01-5-01-03115-RL PUMPING PLANT REPAIR & MAINT. 94,102.84 94,102.84 5,687.92 65,902.73 28,200.11 70.03%
01-01-5-01-03120-RL TANK & RESERVOIR MAINTENANCE 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 9,728.63 190,271.37 4.86%
01-01-5-01-03207-RL GENERATOR (LARGE) REPAIR & MA 13,501.57 13,501.57 0.00 13,044.22 457.35 96.61%
01-01-5-01-04004-RL LABORATORY SERVICES 10,692.64 10,692.64 595.00 5,545.00 5,147.64 51.86%
01-01-5-01-06105-RL POWER FOR PUMPING (ELECTRIC) 330,000.00 330,000.00 21,582.38 208,367.65 121,632.35 63.14%
01-01-5-01-08001-RL PRIVATE WELL METERING 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
01-01-5-01-98001-Fi EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 157,768.07 154,053.51 37,391.16 102,984.91 51,068.60 66.85%
01-01-5-01-98002-F! FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED 57,169.12 59,137.46 13,735.57 37,629.96 21,507.50 63.63%
Program: 01 - ** Production ** Total: 1,369,997.30 1,344,555.93 99,297.53 767,889.47 576,666.46 57.11%
Program: 02 - ** Distribution **
01-02-5-02-01130-FI DISTRIBUTION SALARY 384,098.00 369,416.42 33,132.29 272,145.31 97,271.11 73.67%
01-02-5-02-02211-JC SMALL TOOLS - DISTRIBUTION 20,560.00 15,060.00 5,132.66 6,174.31 8,885.69 41.00%
01-02-5-02-02920-F1 INVENTORY-OVER & SHORT 2,392.00 2,392.00 0.00 7,288.87 -4,896.87 304.72%
01-02-5-02-03106-JC MAINLINE AND LEAK REPAIR 81,153.89 81,153.89 1,607.92 39,845.89 41,308.00 49.10%
01-02-5-02-03130-JC CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL EXP 1,000.00 2,950.00 0.00 1,877.62 1,072.38 63.65%
01-02-5-02-03206-JC TRACTOR REPAIR / MAINT. 5,078.00 5,078.00 0.00 2,587.97 2,490.03 50.96%
01-02-5-02-04005-JC UTILITY LOCATING (DIG ALERT) 10,088.00 10,088.00 958.34 8,279.12 1,808.88 82.07%
01-02-5-02-98001-Fi EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 244,186.20 238,436.96 57,872.32 159,395.31 79,041.65 66.85%
4/21/2015 12:15:37 PM Page 1 of 6

Page 13 of 30



*Budget Report (Board Report)

For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 03/31/2015

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
01-02-5-02-98002-FI FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED 88,476.74 91,523.00 21,257.60 58,237.32 33,285.68 63.63%
Program: 02 - ** Distribution ** Total: 837,032.83 816,098.27 119,961.13 555,831.72 260,266.55 68.11 %
Program: 03 - ** Customer Service **
01-03-5-03-01107-Fl FIELD SALARY - CUSTOMER SERVCE 23,096.00 23,096.00 2,139.38 18,176.31 4,919.69 78.70%
01-03-5-03-01114-FI OFFICE SALARY - CUSTOMER SERV. 99,766.00 99,766.00 7,888.13 66,404.05 33,361.95 66.56%
01-03-5-03-03100-AGM METER INSTALLATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 426.95 2,579.85 -2,579.85 0.00%
01-03-5-03-03107-AGM METER SERVICE REPAIR 52,379.62 52,379.62 1,608.54 21,670.24 30,709.38 41.37%
01-03-5-03-07007-AGM CREDIT CARD FEES (CUSTOMER) 6,068.74 6,068.74 1,382.36 18,746.06 -12,677.32  308.90%
01-03-5-03-07010-AGM BAD DEBT 23,000.00 23,000.00 -189.70 -2,436.01 25,436.01 -10.59%
01-03-5-03-07015-AGM CUSTOMER SERVICE - OTHER 16,900.00 16,900.00 1,399.62 11,514.27 5,385.73 68.13%
01-03-5-03-98001-FI EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 76,562.72 74,760.08 18,145.43 49,977.20 24,782.88 66.85%
01-03-5-03-98002-FI FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED 4,799.19 4,964.43 1,153.07 3,158.94 1,805.49 63.63%
01-03-5-03-98003-FI OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 39,423.95 39,423.95 23,936.60 41,382.91 -1,958.96 104.97%
Program: 03 - ** Customer Service ** Total: 341,996.22 340,358.82 57,890.38 231,173.82 109,185.00 67.92%
Program: 04 - ** Administration **
01-04-5-04-01108-Fi ADMINISTRATION SALARY 205,539.00 188,241.00 15,128.34 114,009.56 74,231.44 60.57%
01-04-5-04-01115-Fi SAFETY SALARY 9,600.00 9,600.00 530.00 2,990.00 6,610.00 31.15%
01-04-5-04-01121-Ft DIRECTORS SALARY 20,835.60 20,835.60 2,430.82 16,321.22 4,514.38 78.33%
01-04-5-04-01210-GM DIRECTORS / C.A.C. EDUCATION 9,500.00 9,500.00 200.00 3,150.25 6,349.75 33.16%
01-04-5-04-04007-GM LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 21,000.00 31,500.00 3,500.00 21,082.50 10,417.50 66.93%
01-04-5-04-07008-GM BUSINESS EXPENSE 10,400.00 10,400.00 2,716.78 8,439.20 1,960.80 81.15%
01-04-5-04-07014-GM PUBLIC INFORMATION 45,430.01 45,430.01 2,920.58 25,495.69 19,934.32 56.12%
01-04-5-04-07016-GM MEMBERSHIP, DUES & SUBSCRIPT 17,459.00 17,459.00 0.00 23,553.88 -6,094.88 134.91%
01-04-5-04-07020-GM WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSE 55,000.00 55,000.00 2,500.00 29,072.10 25,927.90 52.86%
01-04-5-04-07025-GM LEGAL SERVICES - NON-PERSONNEL 104,000.00 104,000.00 2,278.50 46,478.71 57,521.29 44.69%
01-04-5-04-07218-GM SAFETY EXPENSE 19,356.96 19,356.96 0.00 525.11 18,831.85 2.71%
01-04-5-04-07219-GM EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 5,704.06 5,704.06 0.00 0.00 5,704.06 0.00%
01-04-5-04-07401-GM PROPERTY INSURANCE 100,686.56 100,686.56 15,677.25 55,905.99 44,780.57 55.52%
01-04-5-04-98001-Fi EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 138,464.49 135,204.41 32,816.19 90,384.26 44,820.15 66.85%
01-04-5-04-98003-FI OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 86,260.11 86,260.11 4,352.11 42,524.85 43,735.26 49.30%
Program: 04 - ** Administration ** Total: 849,235.79 839,177.71 85,050.57 479,933.32 359,244.39 57.19%
Program: 05 - ** Engineering **
01-05-5-05-01109-Fi ENGINEERING/GIS/IT SALARY 85,638.00 85,638.00 7,201.31 61,601.94 24,036.06 71.93%
01-05-5-05-02305-ENG MAPS/DRAFTING SUPPLIES 2,698.08 2,698.08 0.00 2,397.62 300.46 88.86%
01-05-5-05-04006-ENG PLAN CHECK / INSPECTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,879.25 -8,879.25 0.00%
01-05-5-05-04008-GM ENGINEERING CONTRACT SERVICES 21,590.78 13,220.78 0.00 11,090.34 2,130.44 83.89%
01-05-5-05-04013-ENG ENG-TRAINING, MAPPING & OTHE 3,354.97 3,354.97 0.00 1,916.24 1,438.73 57.12%
01-05-5-05-98001-FI EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 52,127.81 50,900.48 12,354.33 34,027.02 16,873.46 66.85%
01-05-505-98003-FI OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 30,693.47 30,693.47 4,352.11 17,934.91 12,758.56 58.43%
Program: 05 - ** Engineering ** Total: 196,103.11 186,505.78 23,907.75 137,847.32 48,658.46 73.91%
Program: 06 - ** Finance **
01-06-5-06-01101-FI FINANCE SALARY 213,156.00 213,156.00 21,199.03 155,581.01 57,574.99 72.99%
01-06-5-06-04009-AGM ACCOUNTING SERVICES 23,600.00 23,600.00 0.00 12,180.00 11,420.00 51.61%
01-06-5-06-07001-AGM FINANCE - OTHER 15,912.00 15,912.00 1,391.71 13,554.01 2,357.99 85.18%
01-06-5-06-98001-Fi EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 124,373.69 121,445.38 29,476.66 81,186.34 40,259.04 66.85%
01-06-5-06-98003-FI OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 75,291.05 75,291.05 8,704.22 42,022.81 33,268.24 55.81%
Program: 06 - ** Finance ** Total: 452,332.74 449,404.43 60,771.62 304,524.17 144,880.26 67.76 %
Program: 07 - ** Personnel **
01-07-5-07-01102-Fi PERSONNEL SALARY 34,500.00 11,102.00 0.00 2,218.76 8,883.24 19.99%
01-07-5-07-01215-HR TRAINING & EE EDUCATION 24,300.00 22,350.00 1,305.79 4,083.42 18,266.58 18.27%
01-07-5-07-01.905-HR EMPLOYMENT RECRUITING EXPEN 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,628.00 2,303.00 7,697.00 23.03%
01-07-5-07-01910-HR LABOR LEGAL FEES 62,400.00 62,400.00 8,787.70 27,915.50 34,484.50 44.74%
01-07-5-07-01915-HR PERSONNEL - OTHER 8,632.00 8,632.00 0.00 0.00 8,632.00 0.00%
01-07-5-07-98001-FI EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 21,014.02 20,519.27 4,980.35 13,717.13 6,802.14 66.85%
01-07-5-07-98003-FI OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 17,062.99 17,062.99 2,176.06 9,726.96 7,336.03 57.01%
Program: 07 - ** Personnel ** Total: 177,909.01 152,066.26 18,877.90 59,964.77 92,101.49 39.43 %
4/21/2015 12:15:37 PM Page 2 of 6

Page 14 of 30



*Budget Report (Board Report)

For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 03/31/2015

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
Program: 09 - ** Bonds, Loans & Non-Op Exp **
01-09-5-09-08115-F| CMM PRINCIPLE 93,000.00 93,000.00 0.00 93,000.00 0.00 100.00%
01-09-5-09-08120-F{ MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE 219,426.00 219,426.00 0.00 0.00 219,426.00 0.00%
01-09-5-09-08215-Fi INTEREST EXPENSE - CMM 149,557.50 149,557.50 73,719.82 149,532.17 25.33 99.98%
01-09-5-09-08315-F| ID #2 BONDS COLLECTION CHARGE 0.00 0.00 3.85 182.62 -182.62 0.00%
01-09-5-09-08320-F| GENERAL TAX COLLECTION CHARG 1,014.66 1,014.66 12.28 5§79.09 435.57 57.07%
01-09-5-09-08325-FI ADMINISTRATION - CMM 9,967.66 9,967.66 0.00 7,700.24 2,267.42 77.25%
01-09-5-09-09205-FI MISC NON-OP EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,774.70 -15,774.70 0.00%
Program: 09 - ** Bonds, Loans & Non-Op Exp ** Total: 472,965.82 472,965.82 73,735.95 266,768.82 206,197.00 56.40%
Program: 20 - ** HDMC Treatment Plant **
01-20-5-20-03101-AGM HDMC: OTHER 17,245.88 17,245.88 0.00 50,316.21 -33,070.33  291.76%
01-20-5-20-04100-AGM HDMC: CONTRACTED OPERATION 39,720.00 39,720.00 4,657.86 72,248.50 -32,528.50 181.89%
01-20-5-20-06100-AGM HDMC: PUMPING POWER 15,391.20 15,391.20 1,406.77 13,914.84 1,476.36 90.41%
Program: 20 - ** HDMC Treatment Plant ** Total: 72,357.08 72,357.08 6,064.63 136,479.55 -64,122.47 188.62 %
Program: 42 - **RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP**
01-42-5-99-00100-AGM EQUIP&TECH RESERVE (FUNDED IN 104,000.00 104,000.00 0.00 0.00 104,000.00 0.00%
01-42-5-99-00110-F! EQUIP&TECH RES ( OP USED) 0.00 -11,050.00 0.00 0.00 -11,050.00 0.00%
01-42-5-99-00200-AGM WELL/BOOSTER/TANKS RES (FUND 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00%
Program: 42 - **RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP** Total: 204,000.00 192,950.00 0.00 0.00 192,950.00 0.00 %
Program: 51 - ** Benefits Allocated **
01-51-5-51-01211-FI COMPENSATED LEAVE 213,000.00 213,000.00 2,940.26 155,335.17 57,664.83 72.93%
01-51-5-51-01216-Fi CAFETERIA PLAN EXPENSE 233,300.00 231,500.00 17,812.50 151,444.80 80,055.20 65.42%
01-51-5-51-01220-FI GROUP INSURANCE EXPENSE 8,890.00 8,810.00 1,712.13 8,841.34 -31.34 100.36%
01-51-5-51-01225-FI WORKERS COMPENSATION INSUR 54,328.00 51,883.08 0.00 20,827.56 31,055.52 40.14%
01-51-5-51-01230-FI RETIREMENT: PERS Classic 2% @55 147,550.00 136,190.25 10,837.03 101,179.25 35,011.00 74.29%
01-51-5-51-01231-Fi RETIREMENT: PERS Tier 2 2% @62 25,953.00 25,953.00 1,109.00 10,726.44 15,226.56 41.33%
01-51-5-51-01233-FI RETIREMENT - 457 CONTRIBUTION 5,850.00 5,850.00 152.00 1,005.00 4,845.00 17.18%
01-51-5-51-01305-F| PAYROLL TAXES 125,626.00 122,133.76 9,200.03 82,312.61 39,821.15 67.40%
01-51-5-51-98000 -Fl ALLOCATED EXPENSES -814,497.00 -795,320.09 -193,036.44 -531,672.17 -263,647.92 66.85%
Program: 51 - ** Benefits Allocated ** Total: 0.00 0.00 -149,273.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
Program; 52 - ** Field Allocated **
01-52-5-52-01240-D/P UNIFORMS (FIELD) 8,170.00 8,170.00 0.00 6,088.89 2,081.11 74.53%
01-52-5-52-02206-D/P SHOP EXPENSE - COMBINED 14,998.74 14,998.74 1,457.36 6,860.43 8,138.31 45.74%
01-52-5-52-02212-D/P SMALL TOOLS EXPENSE - COMBINE 7,050.00 7,050.00 0.00 7,496.70 -446.70 106.34%
01-52-5-52-03205-D/P TOOL/ EQUIP REPAIR 4,070.00 4,070.00 152.55 481.97 3,588.03 11.84%
01-52-5-52-03905-D/P BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT-SHOP/SI 15,284.00 15,284.00 1,673.51 6,474.71 8,809.29 42.36%
01-52-5-52-05005-D/P FUEL-VEHICLES 41,000.00 41,000.00 4,492.02 26,560.95 14,439.05 64.78%
01-52-5-52-05010-D/P AUTO EXPENSE - FIELD 29,947.00 29,947.00 312.51 17,305.40 12,641.60 57.79%
01-52-5-52-05015-Ft EQUIPMENT CLEARING ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00 -16.64 -16.64 16.64 0.00%
01-52-5-52-06305-ENG COMMUNICATIONS 18,094.15 23,273.99 7,163.18 20,570.84 2,703.15 88.39%
01-52-5-52-07009-D/P REGULATORY, PERMITS, ETC 11,831.16 11,831.16 130.00 7,202.97 4,628.19 60.88%
01-52-5-52-98000-F| ALLOCATED EXPENSES -150,445.05 -155,624.89 -36,146.24 -99,026.22 -56,598.67 63.63%
Program: 52 - ** Field Allocated ** Total: 0.00 0.00 -20,781.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
Program: 53 - ** Office Allocated **
01-53-5-53-01405-AGM TEMPORARY LABOR FEES 12,047.20 12,047.20 1,428.62 15,348.26 -3,301.06 127.40%
01-53-5-53-02105-AGM OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 50,690.56 50,690.56 1,109.14 14,248.83 36,441.73 28.11%
01-53-5-53-02110-AGM POSTAGE 23,768.97 23,768.97 2.30 17,737.68 6,031.29 74.63%
01-53-5-53-03906-AGM BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE 25,763.69 25,763.69 1,036.50 7,939.64 17,824.05 30.82%
01-53-5-53-04015-AGM COMPUTER SOFTWARE & SUPPOR 87,756.70 87,756.70 8,813.13 56,825.38 30,931.32 64.75%
01-53-5-53-05010-AGM AUTO EXPENSE - OFFICE 5,494.00 5,494.00 578.45 3,610.31 1,883.69 65.71%
01-53-5-53-06205-AGM TELEPHONE AND UTILITIES 43,210.45 43,210.45 3,859.44 37,882.34 5,328.11 87.67%
01-53-5-53-98000-F!| ALLOCATED EXPENSES -248,731.57 -248,731.57 -43,521.10 -153,592.44 -95,139.13 61.75%
Program: 53 - ** Office Allocated ** Total: 0.00 0.00 -26,693.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
Program: 98 - ** BUDGET CLEARING - OP **
01-98-5-99-00400-F| BUDGET CLEARING - OPERATIONS 0.00 320.16 0.00 0.00 320.16 0.00%
01-98-5-99-00405-F| BUDGET CLEARING - SALARIES/BEN 0.00 43,130.68 0.00 0.00 43,130.68 0.00%
4/21/2015 12:15:37 PM Page 3 0f 6

Page 15 of 30



*Budget Report {Board Report)

For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 03/31/2015

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
01-98-6-60-60002-F1 OVERHEAD - GENERAL & ADMIN (5 0.00 0.00 -6.78 -35,393.99 35,393.99 0.00%
01-98-6-60-60004-FI OVERHEAD - LABOR (5390) 0.00 0.00 -14.35 23.95 -23.95 0.00%
Program: 98 - ** BUDGET CLEARING - OP ** Total: 0.00 43,450.84 -21.13 -35,370.04 78,820.88 -81.40%
Expense Total: 4,973,929.90 4,909,890.94 348,870.90 2,915,126.25 1,994,764.69 59.37%
Report Surplus (Deficit): 183,534.82 247,573.78 -165,615.54 1,395,079.97 1,147,506.19 563.50%
1)
4/21/2015 12:15:37 PM Page 4 of 6

Page 16 of 30



*Budget Report (Board Report)

Program

Revenue
40 - ** Revenues **

Revenue Total:

Expense
00 - ** Asset Expenses **
01 - ** Production **
02 - ** Distribution **
03 - ** Customer Service **
04 - ** Administration **
05 - ** Engineering **
06 - ** Finance **
07 - ** Personnel **
09 - ** Bonds, Loans & Non-Op Exp **
20 - ** HDMC Treatment Plant **
42 - **RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP**
51 - ** Benefits Allocated **
52 - ** Field Allocated **
53 - ** Office Allocated **
98 - ** BUDGET CLEARING - OP **

Expense Total:

Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 03/31/2015

Group Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
5,157,464.72 5,157,464.72 183,255.36 4,310,206.22 -847,258.50 83.57 %
5,157,464.72 5,157,464.72 183,255.36 4,310,206.22 -847,258.50 83.57 %
0.00 0.00 83.33 10,083.33 -10,083.33 0.00 %
1,369,997.30 1,344,555.93 99,297.53 767,889.47 576,666.46 57.11%
837,032.83 816,098.27 119,961.13 555,831.72 260,266.55 68.11%
341,996.22 340,358.82 57,890.38 231,173.82 109,185.00 67.92%
849,235.79 839,177.71 85,050.57 479,933.32 359,244.39 57.19%
196,103.11 186,505.78 23,907.75 137,847.32 48,658.46 73.91%
452,332.74 449,404.43 60,771.62 304,524.17 144,880.26 67.76 %
177,909.01 152,066.26 18,877.90 59,964.77 92,101.49 3943 %
472,965.82 472,965.82 73,735.95 266,768.82 206,197.00 56.40%
72,357.08 72,357.08 6,064.63 136,479.55 -64,122.47 188.62 %
204,000.00 192,950.00 0.00 0.00 192,950.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -149,273.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -20,781.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -26,693.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
0.00 43,450.84 -21.13 -35,370.04 78,820.88 -81.40%
4,973,929.90 4,909,890.94 348,870.90 2,915,126.25 1,994,764.69 59.37%
183,534.82 247,573.78 -165,615.54 1,395,079.97 1,147,506.19 563.50 %

4/21/2015 12:15:37 PM

Page 5 of 6
Page 17 of 30



Consumption Statistics Y-T-D as of 3/31/15

CURRENT PRIOR
Consumption - 12 months ending: 3/31/2015 3/31/2014
CCF 553,695 596,518
Gallons 414,163,860 446,195,464
Acre Feet 1,271 1,369
Change -7% decrease

CONSUMPTION RANKING - TOP TEN - Quarter Ending 3/31/15

Ranking

Account Name

W o NV A WN P

[y
o

Hi Desert Medical Center (hospital)

Hi Desert Medical Center (continuing care)
Yucca Trails Apartments

Quail Springs Village Apartments

William Pyle (mobilehome park)

Lazy H Mobilehome Park

Joshua Tree Laundry

J & H Property Management (mobilehome park)
Joshua Tree Parks & Recreation

Morongo Unified School District

Breakdown of Top Ten Users by type:

Hospital 4,497
Housing 4,097
Public agency 907
Commercial 831

10,332

Consumption (CCF)

3,136
1,361
1,013
897
870
832
831
485
467
440

10,332

Page 18 of 30



Z Jo 1 abed ‘pasesjas ale sj9bpnq Joud pasnun ‘pasn Jabpnq Joud Ajuo sepnjoul Jebpng IONVYH JLVA. WY €S:80:01 S102/02/%
o
™
k]
@

(]

(o]

®©

o
09'TYS'6L  O0Z'86S'E20'S  08'6ETE0S‘S ~ TE'sze'oes- 61°888'018 L8'796'60S :|ejo) poday

00°000°08 000 00°000°0S 00'000°05 000 00°000°0S dNI dVD :LNIs  Ad ST/VT - 2aming NVId LWOW 43LVMANNOYO S92

000 000 000 000 000 000 dWI dVD :INI4 a3aNN4 LON ONILId¥VI IDI440 292

00°000°ST 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST oo'c 00'000'ST dNI dVD :LNI4 ALY stoz/ie/et $334 1OIMLSIA I1vadn 6v2

65'6€0°L- 65°6€0'LS 00'000°0S 000 000 000 dINI dYD :INIs Q3aNnd LON "DV ANV 3IOAYISTY 8z
9T'ELL'EEE 000 9T'ELL EEE 00°000°00€ 000 00°000°00€ INOZH 9TOYTV-6T0, Ad ST/HT -2imny STOZ/0E/TT NOILLONYLSNOD ANVL INOZH 9TOvIV

000 04'855°S 0£'855'TS 000 000 000 dNI dVD 21Nl papuadsng 3INIM3dId AYVANOIIS INGH 1€8

99°865'€9- 99°865'€9 000 000 000 00°0 dINT dVD :1NI. MONJNN - 21nng 9102/82/90 LINIDOVId3Y INFINIVIAL 000°ST L18

€L'STEOLT TLBESETLT Str98°€€8'T 00'009°Tt 000 00°009°2y 394VHIIY bES-8084 Auo aiqeqig ¥102Z/S1/21 QUNOd-393VHI3Y H3LVM 808

91°058'% TEOPY'L0LT 8v°062°2TLT 0'£66'808- v0'£66'808 000 3OUYHIY vE8-808, Auo aiqeliig vT0Z/€T/TT (LNVY9) ANOd 394VHIIY 80t

v€°559- vEL80°E 00267 05°€9¢- 0S°€9¢€ 000 dNI dV2 ‘NI 219|dwo) v10Z/1€/80  Y¥3LSOO0E @ SIHILIMS YISNYL 0

00°008'ST 00y 00'20'92 00°008'SZ 000 00°008'52 dWI dVI 1Nl papuadsns 9107/82/90 ANIWSSISSY SAIAN IDVdS 0vo

vSETETY L8'6TL'YY T'€€0°L8 00°000°Sy 000 00'000'St diNI dVD :INI4 MY stoz/te/et X NOISY3A 3A0DNI 6€0

000 000 000 000 000 000 dWNI VD (NI, d3annd LON W3LSAS TYAIHOYY Q40D3Y 8€0

L8°T6T°TT 000 L8°T6TIT 18°Z6T'TT 000 L8T6T'TT JAY3S3Y dVD LINIs a3aNnd LON WLSAS ONITI4 INNOJDV 1308Vd 9€0

19°S88€- 19'588'6¢ 00°000°9€ SL'9T8'S ST'€8T 00°000'S INIVIA LN, MDY $T0Z/1€/80 ONILS3L ¥31IW 39UV 920

Sb'L69°6L- Sb'£90°ZEE 00°0LETST LEVOV'bT- LEDLL'IT 00°0LE'T dINE 4V 1Nl 3131dwo) ¥10z/1£/80 ¥315008 1-¢-a €20

69°79T'TE v6'LEV'S €9°009°0t 16°62V'L €0°0LS'Y 0000021 dI dVD 1Nl NPY 9102/0€/90 SYIZATYNV INIYOTHD [44)

{o1qesoaesun) AuAndy |exo) 138png (€301 (a1qesonezun) AuAndy poliad 193png pouad dnoug smeys 9¥ed uonajdwo) awep Pafoad #193f04d

ajqesoney a|qesoney pajewns3

asuepep JIVT INHd QT NOILdIONI asueuiep ~IONVH 3Iva

SJUNOJDY dsuadxy 104

S102/0Z/v0 - ¥T0Z/10/£0 98uey aieq

140d3Y 1I3r0dd 139aN9 JIDILVYLS «

PUISIA 4938 M UISeg enysor

SUN0Y asuadx3l 404 1HOdIY 1I3rOUd LIDANS IIDILVULS 44



Z Jo ¢ ebed

WY £5:80:01 S10Z/02/%

09°TIvS‘6LY
19°588°€-
L8°T6T'TT
61°S8Z'ET
68'SLT'STT
9T'€LLEEE
(s|qesoneyun)
ajqesoney
3jueuep

$T0Z/0Z/p0 - ¥10Z/10/L0 28uey ajeq

0Z'865°€20'S
19°588°6€
000
SS'EEL'295
Y0'6,6°02t'y
000

Ay (ejor

om.mm.n.mom..m

'00°000°9€

LB°T6TTT
$L'810'9LS
€6'VSTIPS'Y
9Z'€LLEEE
333png |e10)

TE°ST6'0EE- 61°8880v8
SL9T8'S ST'EsT
L8'T6TTT 00°0
0T'Z9v'8T1T 06°L0LTE
v0'L6€°99.- v0°£66'808
00°000°00€ 000
(aiqesoneyun) Aoy potiad
?|qesoney
2duelep

sjejo] dnouop

nm.~mm.mom
000009
L8'T6T'TT
00'0LT0ST
00009'7Y
00°000°00€
193png pouad

Page 20 of 30

:je3oL poday
ANV LNl
3JAY3ISIY dVD (NI,
dINI dVD ‘1Nl
3OYVHI3Y vE8-808+
INOZH 9TOYTV-6T0«
dnoig

S3UN0J9Y asuadxl 404 LHOdIY 1J3r0Ud L3DANE NDILVYLS s



Z 40 1 abed WY ¥EIETI0T ST0Z/02/%

aNoa 00! 'L02/SLICL S00Z/L/L L Auo sigeng 3 18ND ONOd-3OUVHOIY HILVM 808
3NOa 001 *Loe/eL/LL Loe/L/L Auo siqeing 3 10HND (INVY9) ANOd 3DHVYHOIN 801

HLd3Q/AL34VS O1 INA YOLOVHLINOD
(33N L{HOIN ‘L4371 431aN L 66 y102/1€/8 zLoziLIL 9lL'e SADY  OJWIP ONILS3L Y3ILIW JOUVY1 920
MHOM ANNOYONOVE ol ilog/LefcL LLoZ/L/L 8MIPY  NVSNS S334 LOIMLSIa FLvadn 6vZ

INIINO
2 3LI1dNOD HIZATYNY 210 0L T13M %X 9102/0¢/9 LLo2/L/L SAY  AQNVY SYUIZATVNY INIHOTHD 220
0 ZLog/LiL d3aanNnd LON NVYSNS INFLSAS TVAIHOYHY QY4003 8¢e0
3131dW0D 001 ¥102/1E/8 LLog/LL ajedwon AONYH ¥31soo09g t-¢-d €20

L0V "LOW ¥ILYMNNOHO
379VYNIVLSNS ‘a3AN3IASNS €102/LiL Ad GL/pL - ainmng 31800 NV1d LAOW H31YMANNOHO Go7
a3131dNOD 001 v10c/Le/8 €102/LIL aje|dwo) AONVH HILS008 ® SIHOLIMS HASNHL 0

NV1d ONIMIIAIY
WIrM3ANA ‘NOILOY GYYOE NO ONLLIVAM b 9102/82/9 G00Z/L/L 69t NMONDINN - 8ining 3 1dND LNIOV 143 ININIYIN 000°GL /18
N33V1 ONI3E NOLLOV ON 800Z/L/L papuadsng ;3 1MND ININAdId AHYANODI3S OWAH Le8
0 cLoz/Lie l'GE Q3aNNd LON NVSNS ONILIdYVYD 301440 297
SNIVWIH NOISHIANOD ALITILN Gl iLozg/LET) eLoz/LIL £6'S ANPY  NVSNS X NOISHIA IAODN! 6£0
9102/82/9 cLoe/LiL y'G6¢ pspuadsng 3 1HND INIWSSISSY SAAAN IDVdS o0

"$31L1OV4 INIWLYIHL
9 FNOUHD Y3AISNOD ATNOHS 8002/1/L 9'G't ad3AaNN4 LON 3 LdND DIV ANV HIOAY3SIH 82z

ssaaboid Wd 19d ajeq uonad|dwo)y 9eqg Heis # uejd -

popofoid 239|dwod %  pojewysy  Aewixoiddy 5i6ajens smeis W'd aweN p3foid ¢ foid

oAU BRE
PLISIF 19I1BM uiseg enysor

juawa|ddng syoafouad amar

Page 21 of 30



T 40 7 abed WY $E1€T:0T §T02/02/p

Qg OL AQY3Y 'SO3dS ? SNYId oL 110Z/0€/L L vL0Z/LIL AdSLpL-aImnd  AaNwy NOILONYLSNOD YNVL ANOZH 9lopLy
0 zLoz/LIL zs€e Q3aNNd LON NSNS INLSAS ONITI4 INNODOV 1308Vd 9€0

ssa4604d Wd 49d  a3eq uonajdwon dileq uels # ue|d -
pepefosd 9391dwod 9%  pajewpnsy  Aewixoiddy sbajens smes Wd sweN P8foid ¢ foug

Page 22 of 30



€ Jo T abed ‘pesesjal ale sjebpnq Joud pesnun "pasn jabpnq Joud Ajuo sapn|ous Jebpng JONVYH 31vd. WY £Z:80:0T S102/02/%
%

00'0 000 000 000 000 000 I9VINVA 11SND,  WudwAeg Buipuag 9ZEHTTEIOH NdV :ddY ULN 8&8
00°000°0€ 000 00°000'0€ 000 000 000 dWIdVD NI, A4 9T/ST - 3iming 31DIHIA TO0¥TY
00'591- ¥S'vE0°0E ¥5'698'62 00'59T- YSPEO'OE 5'698'62 dWI dVD :LNI. 219(dwo) Xb VINODVL VLOAOL ¥T0Z m~o@<
000 000 000 000 000 000 dWNI VD (LN, a3annd LON AGNLS TVNOLLYZINYSYO 4401487
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 dWI dVD :LNI, Q3aNNd 1ON QVOY INVLT-V LIOVTY
00°089- 00°081'6 000058 00°089- 00°081°6 000058 dINI dVD 'INILs a19|dwo) $102/10/90 INIW 3UGOW STOYTV
19'91£'66 6£°€89 00°000°00T 19'91£'66 6£°€89 00°000°00T . dINIdVD ‘INks NPy 0z02/10/L0 AQNLS WNIWOYHD vIovtv
00°000°59 000 00°000'59 0000059 000 £0°000°9 JAMISIY VD IUNL.  Ad ST/YT -2uming ) SWVYOVIA ONIIM TvIILDITI ETOYTV
00°000°0Y 000 00°000°0% 00°000°0% 000 00°000°0Y dINL VD :ANI, Py 910Z/0£/90  NV1d LINIWIAOHJWI TVLIdYD ZI0pTY
61°106°02- 61°T06°0C 000 61°106°0Z- 6T°106°02 000 dINI VD :LNIs 3y Q3SN3IdX3 $.71d OLSIVOSVY 0T  dX3TTOPIV
000 000 000 000 000 000 dINI 4V :LNI4 a3annd 1oN 9T0Z/0£/90 1WIOVNVIN ¥ILVM NVEYN STOZ oTOvTV
0s'91Y 05°€85'S 000009 0s'9TY 05°€85°S 000009 SN NBYN:TYZ-600bTV. 313|dwo) vT0Z/TE/0T 1 NVId LOW H3LVM NVa¥N 0T0Z 600vTV
000 000 000 000 000 000 dWIdVD iINI. A4 ST/PT - 24ning S10Z/0£/90 31vAdN NV1d YILSVYIA YILVYM 800VTV
LE'ISY'S £9'LYS'TT 00000°TZ LETSY'S £9'Lb5'TT 00°000°TZ dINI dVD 1N MY STOZ/TE/L0  13M @ SIATVA 43134 2UNSSIUd Loovty
000 000 000 000 000 000 3AY3ISIY VD NI, A4 9T/ST - auming ANIHOVIN ONIYOE/310W 900YTV
00°000'sS 00'0 00°000'sS 000 000 000 IAYISIY VI NI, Ad 9T/ST - 2uming VYL /M ¥IHONIUL HOLIMHILIA S00VTY
oT'EY- £2'909vt £0'€95 by 0T'EY- £2'909'0Y €0'€95 b IAYISIY dVI :INI. Ny §102/02/10 00S€ WvY 39000 ST0Z #00bTY
0000021 000 00°0002T 0000021 000 000002t IAY3SIY dVIIUNI.  Ad ST/bT -2iming I YINNVIS/4ILINIYd LVINYOS 9€E £006TV
00'0ST'LL 000582 0000008 00'0ST 2L 00°058'Z 00°000°08 IAYISIY AV INI.  Ad ST/tT -2uming ST02/1£/50 AVHIY $T T1IM T00bTY
S5°695°LT St'OEV’E 00°000'T€ $5°695°22 SY'OSH'E 00°000'TE dIAll 4V :LNI4 anay ST0Z/TE/€0 IN3W3LVEV ISION ST T1IM Toovtv
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 JOVINVA :1SND,  JudwAed Suipuagd VNIBYIA SY8TI udY YIN 8¢
8S°TEE- 86'TEE 000 000 000 000 39VINVA :1SND,  HuBWAed Buipuad ¥10Z/0€/90 NOISIAIO 06919 :¥d¥ HIN €8¢
08°zz8- 08228 00'0 000 000 000 IOVIAVA :1SND,  WudWAed Buipuad UNIT4 SLY8 udY YIN [4:13
000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 JOVAVA :1SND,  WawAed Suipuad VASIA VLTV TTIT9 :d¥ HLN 08€
99°91§- 99'91§ 000 00°0 000 000 IOVVA i1SnD,  uawhed Suipuad 130 VAINIAY 8ZLb:HdY YL 6L€
28'898°T- 78'898°T 000 78'898'T- 78'808'T 00°0 MHD NV1d :d3d 1SND4 Y IN3IWJOT3IAIQ VHIWVLIV 8L€
95°ETYET- 95'ETVET 000 000 000 00°0 dNI d¥D :INI+ papuadsng O14¥3A0/I9VYNIVHA INVL 82D €10
8€°€/9T- 8€'€/9'T 000 000 000 000 INIVIN :INIs Q3aNNd LON NOILV1S ONIINVH 500
{e1qesoaejun) Aoy [elon 323png |2104 {o1qesonejun) Auanoy pousad 198png pouad dnoso smes a1eq uonajdwo) awep 13foud # waloid
Aaeoned JIVT INTSd Oy NOTLJIoNI AR o IONVEIIVa peieuinsa

acjuelep aJuelIep *

SjUNo20Y asuadx3 Jo4
ST02/0Z/10 - ¥10Z/10/40 @8uey aleq

140d3Yd 135aN4g 1337f0dd JIDILVULS-NON s

UNOJJY asuadx] 104 140dIY 139ANE 1IIFOUd I1DILVYLS-NON

PISIg 1218 M UIseg enysor gﬁkﬂ



€ Jo 7 abeg ‘paseajal aue sjabpngq Joud pasnun “pasn jebpnq Joud Ajuo sspnjaul Jebpnq FONWYY 31va. WV £2:80:0T S10Z/02/%
o
™
G
<
N
()
()
©
o
wN..Nlhwﬁmm T€'090°€9T .h.m.Nmm.NNm mm.hmw..mom .No.vho.~m.n hm.N.mm.hmv :leoL poday
UL LTy 000 000 000 000 dI dVD *1NI« d3anNn4d LON YINUVYL ALILN ¥3LVM 09z
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 AINIVIN LNl ALY WYY90Ud IINVNILNIVIN JATVA TO0ST3
00°52¢- 00°SZE 000 00'52¢- 00°SZ¢€ 000 39YVHIIY 1€8-808« AuQ ?[qeig VIN 3NN3dId 8 ONOd 39d4vHI3Y 00vt3
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 NHD NVd :d30 1SN« ALY J 3341 IANO 00SY XIIHI NV1d Toovt3
L8'€9- 18°€9 000 18'€9- L8'€9 000 NHD NV 130 1SNDx A4 ST/¥T - 3imng 140dUIV @ ¥V10S V43 LXIN 900v1D
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 JOVINVYA 1 1SND« uawAeqd Suipuad “4d VAVNVYO 67€09 ‘ddd 41N S00YTO
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 JOVINVA (1SND. wawAeqd Suipuad QY MIIATTIH €959 “¥dY LN 1404
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 I9VIANVA (1SN« 99jdwo) *1S NOISIAIQ 099T9 ‘¥dd M14dd €00VTO
(219es0ne5un) Aunndy jejon 393png |01 (21qesoneun) Auanoy posad  398png pouad dnousn smeys ajeq uonajdwo) awep 123foid # 1doload
d|qeroaey djqesone pajewnys3
adueep JIVAT INIId NGy NOILJIONI asueuep +IONVE IIVd

$102/02/10 - $102/10/L0 33uey areq



€ Jo ¢ abed Wv £Z:80:0T S102/02/%

Page 25 of 30

92°2L8°6SE T€°090°€9T LS°TE6TTS S6°LS8'SOE I9'vLO'CET LS'TEC'LEY :je3o yoday
8€'€/9'T-  SEE€L9T 000 000 000 c00 INIVIN NI,
08'90T'60¢ €T'9SH'LY €0°€959SC 08'90T'bST €T'9SY LY €0'€95'10T IAY3SIY dVD :1NL.
LO'TS6'SST Ly'8TY'vOT $S°69€°09¢ PE'T6S'EST 0T LLLIL v5'69€°0€T dINL dVD :LN1s
vO'TLI'T- YO'TL9T 000 000 000 000 I9VINVA 1SN«
69'2€6'T- 69'2€6'T 000 69°7€6'T- 69°2€6'T 000 NHD NVd :d3d 1SN
0S9TY 05°€85'S 00°000'9 0S'9TH 05°€8S'S 00°000'9 19N NEYN:THYZ-6000 TV,
00°SzZ€E- 00'SZ€ 000 00°'sz¢e- 00'SZE 000 394VHIIY YE8-8084
(31qeloneyun) Auanoy (ezon 323png |ej0t {a1qesoneyun) Aoy pouad  193png pouad dnoug
ajqesoneq ajqesoneq
aAVUBLEA aduelep

sjejo] dnouo

ST02/0Z/v0 - ¥102/10/L0 93uey areq 1unoddy asuadxd 104 LHOdIY 139ANEG LII(O¥d IIDILVYLS-NON 4«



€ 40 1 3begd WV TE€:Z1:0T S102/02/%

SNV 02 NIr SAVHO0Ud IONVYNILNIVIN ATVA  Lo0SL3

a3aN3dsns 0 0Loz/LIL papuadsng AONVY OT4H3A0/IOVNIVYHA MNVL 820 €10

Ad 8l/GL - aining OO0 WIr ITOIHIA  LooSLY

a3131dN0D 6 0S vLoz/iiiL SOy AQNVY Q3ISNIdX3 S.O01d OL STVISVH O xaLL0vLY

Lo¢/L/oL ajeidwo) NVNI4 PXv VWOOVL VIOAOL ¥102 ¢zZovLy

Q3LHV1S SNOISSNOSIA WYL LWOW oL vL0Z/LiL d3aNNd LON 3 18ND AQNLS TYNOILVZINVOYO  zzZovlv
MNVL 3NOZ-H NO NOISID3a ONIAN3d 0 vL02Z/LIL G3ANN4 LON  AGONWYH AVOMU INVL LY ZLopiY
3ANOQ ‘a3svHOuNd 00t L G1L02/L19 yLoc/iiL ajaidwo) 3 14Nnd ININ IHGON  GLovIY
ONIMIHOHdOHAAH ‘AGNLS HOE ] I 0202/L/L v102/LIL 8NPV 3 1¥MND AQNLS WNINOYHD  pLOvIY
14vHa ONIMYdIHd ¥3IAna 0z 9102/0¢/9 sLoz/LiL VIN 8ABY 3 1¥ND NV1d INFWIAOHANI TVLIAVD  ziovly

AVA NI INVLTNSNOD 3AVH OL AN3LNI 3 9102/0€/9 GLoeg/t/L ad3anNnd LON 308N0  Td INFJWIOVYNVIN HALVM NVEHN SL0Z  OLovLY
9102 NI IgAVIN 5102/0€/8 SLOZ/L/L AdSipL-amind 3 1HND 31YAdN NV1d 3LSYIN ¥3LVYM  g00vLY

? Q3TIVASNI JATVA “_m_.n_“_mmmrwuﬁ_%\,w €e S102/1¢e/L vioe/iL SAldY AGNVY  ST1IM ® S3AATVA 431138 3HNSSTHd  z00vLY
‘a3TVLSNI m>4<m,mhmnwwzm%hmwwmm G6 GLoz/Le/e pLOZ/L/8 SAIOY 3 1dND ANJW31vEVY ISION GL 113N LooPLY
a3aNN4 LON 0 0102/L/L G3ANN4 LON  AGONWY HITNVEL ALITILA HILYM 092

Nw”wm.nﬂ“_ wuunhﬂﬂ o\ovuunuw.“.-“_h.w_n__mw: i 0«&M-m:n__xﬂ_..mhw< u_«mocuﬂﬂm snmels ‘Wd aweN Yafodd 4 foad

2loa s nN |
PLISIg Je3eM uiseqg enysor gﬁﬁ%

judwd|ddng syaaloid amer

Page 26 of 30



€ Jo Z abed

WY 1€:21:0T S10Z/02/%

‘WO ¥3d 10H NO 0 v10z/LiL
S10Z 11v4 NI saig [+74 S1L02/1LElS pLog/L/L
AIN3S
¥3L137 11ISO43A ‘WIHL NO ONILIVM b 102/0¢/9
AN3NOdOYd
123rodd /M NOISSNOSIA TVILINI A eL0Z/L/L
SLUCH IHYN TSNS
UILLIT IAYIS TUM 'SISATYNY TVILINI
a3aIAOYd SLLINW ‘2L "AON NO LIN 4 v102/L/L
vi0c/LiL
ANINAVC Y3 LAV HIVAIY 0 L02/1I0L
vL/EWLL 3S010 OL a33N 001 102/02/6
ANIWAVd Y3 L4V HIVdIH 0 yLoZ/L/8
ANTIWAVA HILAY HIVAIY %0 vLoz/Liy
UV 00l ¥102/0¢€/9 vLOZ/LIY
v 001 riog/Liv
INSWAVd HI L4V HIVd3IY %0 vioz/Lie
ANINAVC ¥3LIV HIVd3IY %0 vLoz/Liz
¢@33aN OSSO
WOYd NOILOTFYIA ¥OL ONILIYM 0 oLoz/LiL
ssaibold Wdtod 9jeq uonojdwory 9dleq Heis
payalosd 939|dwo) oy pajewiisa

# ueid

ajewixosddy 6a3e8

Ad Siivl - aining

Ad SlL/pl - auning

Auo siqeng

aoueuly

Ad GL/pL - aiming

SNPY

anoy

adsueul

JuswAhed buipuad

yswAhed Buipuad

a)9|dwon

uswAed Buipuad

juawied Buipued

juawAhed buipuad

juawAed Buipued

juswAed Buipuad

JuawAed Bulpuad

d3aNNd LON

sneis

I HLIFM

AONYY

3 LdNO

‘NVNId

3 LdNO

| HLIaM

3 LdNO

‘NVNId

‘NVNId

NVNId

‘NVNId

‘NVNId

NVNI4

NVNId

NVNIdJ

NVNid

NYNId

OJ nIr

‘W'd

ddW ¥INNVOS/HALINIRd LYWHO4L .9€

gGvH3d 1L T1IM

IFLNIVIN INIT3dId 8 ANOd 394VHO3I

430 31LYO0T13H/3LONIUMIIHI NV1d

1H0dYIY @ ¥v10S i3 1X3aN

1€ NO S3341 JAINO 005F MOIHI NY1d

ININdOTIAIA VHINVLTY

HOrvN 3OVINVA J3 L3N

Ha VAYNWYHO 6V€09 “HdY ¥IN

‘AYd MAIATIIH €559 ddd HIN

LS NOISIAIQ 05519 “Hdd M8

9ZEVL 1 €90# NdV “HdH HIIN

VYNIGHIA S¥819 "HdH LW

NOISIAIQ 06919 HdY ¥LN

HNITd SLv8 “Hdd U1

VISIAVLIVY L1918 “HdY HIN

730a VAINIAV 82.1°ddd HIN

NOILVYLS ONITNVYH

awenN afold

€0ovLY

Page 27 of 30

coovLy

A O 4% ]

oLl

900v10

100vL3

8.€

601

S00¥LO

Y0010

€00¥1O

L00¥LO

1413

€8¢

28¢

08¢

6.€

S00

# foad



€ Jo ¢ abed

WY T€:2T:0T S102/02/%

vL02/1/6

pLOZ/LIL

yLOZ/LIL

v1L0Z/L/L

rLoZ/L/L

ajeqg uondjdwos 3eq ueis # ueld

INOQ/ Y'M'A A8 G3A0YddY 001 'L 02/LE0L
NV1d LNIWIAQUAII TVLIdYD ONIONId 0
vLZLLL 139aN9 WO¥ ONIAOWIY 0
9L/SL A191ISSOd
‘JUNLNS OL SL/PL 40 LNO DNIAON 0
JOIOANI TYNIJ NO ONILIVM ([o] 8 §102/02/1
ssaJbo.d Wd 41a2d
poydefotd aRdwo) o pajewnsy

ajewixolddy 5i633en38

aeidwo)n

Ad GL/plL -8imnd

A4 8L/G1 -aimnd

Ad 9L/G1 - aimn4

BNy

sneys

3 LYdNO

AQNYYH

OJ Wir

OJ Wi

OJ WIr

‘Wd

LYQdN NY1d LOW H3LVM Nvadn 0102

IM © SIWVHOVIA DNIYIM TvOI¥ L0313

INIHOVIN ONIYO9/3TON

HIATVEL /M HIHONIHL HOLIMHOLIA

00S€ Wvd 39004 §102

SwenN dafold

6001V

cloviy

900vLY

So0vLY

yooviLY

# load

Page 28 of 30



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee April 27, 2015

Report to:  Finance Committee

Prepared by: Susan Greer @(

TOPIC:
ONGOING DISCUSSION OF INACTIVE METER BILLING ISSUE

RECOMMENDATION:
Discussion and Staff direction only.

ANALYSIS:

Staff and the Finance Committee have been discussing the inactive meter issue for several months. I
think we’re getting close to a solution that can be brought back to the full board for consideration. I
hope the following recap properly conveys the current status of our discussion.

Recall at the last meeting, I presented that the District has 1,325 inactive meters of various types;
pulled, District-funded, hauling meters, and closed accounts. This number represents 25% of the total
meter count of 5,372, so not billing these customers is a significant issue. The majority of these 1,325
inactive meters have nothing whatsoever to do with the big meter rush of 1990 when 400 meters were
purchased before meter prices increased significantly.

Initially, the CAC and Board wanted to phase-in the proposed charges when the rate study was being
developed, with a 50% charge in year one and then full-price after. The Committee does not
recommend the phase-in as it has been over 1.5 years since this issue was brought up for discussion
and the District has already lost $280,000 in revenue by deferring the charge.

For any customers that don’t want to pay ongoing fees and have no use for their water service,
refunding of fees initially paid was discussed and proposed by the CAC and Board when the rate study
was under development. There was some confusion, with discussion going back and forth on the topic
of refunding for meter fees paid previously, so I hope I got the final recommendation correct. I think in
the end the Finance Committee recommended that refund, if any, should be given for the connection or
capacity fee only, and not for the meter installation fees, since that work was done already, and
additional work would be required to cap the service line and remove the meter box. Further, they
recommend that no refunds be given if we can determine that an active water service has ever been
delivered, not just for billing of basic fee with no water usage. If the water has been delivered to the
property by JBWD, no refund of any fees; the meter stays forever with the property. The existence of a
water meter constitutes an improvement to the property which increases its value when it is sold. The
property owner will have to sign a form acknowledging the refund and that they no further entitlement
to water service at the property without purchase of a new water meter.

Staff is continuing to pull original receipts for the pulled meters in order to evaluate relationship to the

Page 29 of 30



big meter rush of 1990 and the District’s potential liability related to refunding of fees. This has been
going slower than anticipated due to mailing of letters related to the new Paymentus payment
processing, which are now complete. I plan to have an update on this information for the Meeting.

Staff is also attempting to obtain information from HDWD regarding how this system worked for
them. They initiated a similar system several years back, refunding for fees paid if the customers
didn’t want future service, and we’re trying to find out how many were refunded. They continue to
charge for inactive meters, as does Bighorn and County Special Districts.

Let’s discuss next steps required in order to bring this item before the full Board. Remember that it
will take at least four months before the fee can be enacted, after direction is given by the Board, in
order to provide time for the following:

Development of the required addendum to the rate study

Approval of the rate study addendum by the Board

Development of the Prop 218 notice

Printing and mailing of notices

45-day waiting period after mailing of Prop 218 notices, before the public hearing can be held
Public Hearing

Waiting period after public hearing to next billing cycle start date

STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Page 30 of 30





